

# Arnaud DUBOIS

## PROFILE

Arnaud Dubois is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Arnaud is a senior operations professional with over 30 years' experience in the financial sector. Over the course of his career he spent a total of seven years working in Japan where he played a key role setting up the Tokyo branch of Crédit Commercial de France and four years working in Australia. Arnaud also worked for nine years in Luxembourg where he set up the Luxembourg subsidiary of Crédit Commercial de France.

Arnaud has a proven track record in fund administration, treasury, private banking and tax planning. He has also acted as an independent Director of Luxembourg registered funds for the past 15 years.

**Nationality** : French

**Languages** : French, English

**Phone**

+352 621 737 714  
+352 28 33 68 74

**Website**

[www.thedirectorsoffice.com](http://www.thedirectorsoffice.com)

**e-Mail**

[arnaud.dubois@thedirectorsoffice.com](mailto:arnaud.dubois@thedirectorsoffice.com)

## EDUCATION

---

**University of Paris / Master Degree, International Relations**  
1973

**ESLSCA, Paris / MBA**  
1969

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**A number of financial and commercial organisations**

Independent Director  
*2006 to date*

**Framlington International Portfolio**

Director  
*2005-2007*

**Crédit Commercial de France Private Banking Goup**

COO  
*2001-2004*

**Crédit Commercial de France (Luxembourg) SA**

Managing Director  
*2000-2001*

**Crédit Commercial de France (Japan)**

General Manager  
*1997-2000*

**Crédit Commercial de France (Luxembourg) S.A.**

Managing Director  
*1990-1997*

**Credit Commercial de France (Australia)**

Deputy Managing Director  
*1986-1990*